



Huda Jameel

Lecturer

Main department: Accounting

Email: halnajjar@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Huda Alnajjar is a part-time Academic Tutor within the Accounting department at the University of Bahrain. Huda has over 10 years of professional experience within the financial services, IT and F&B industries in the Kingdom of Bahrain. She holds a bachelors of science degree in Accounting, Business Finance and Management from the University of York and an MSc, of Law and Accounting degree from the London School of Economics and Political Science.

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2010 | Master, Other, Accounting, London School of Economics and Political Science, Great Britain |
| 2009 | Bachelor, Other, Accounting, University of York, Great Britain |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2013 | Series 7 (General Securities Representative Examination), Bahrain Institute of Banking and Finance, Bahrain |
| 2013 | Investor Relation Program, JP MORGAN, Bahrain |
| 2013 | SME Financing, BIBF, Bahrain Institute of Banking and Finance, Bahrain |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2015 Strategy and Development Manager, HiTech, Bahrain

Professional experience

Since 2020 Co-Founder, EET Fresh

2014 - 2015 Strategy Analyst, BNP Paribas Bank, Bahrain

2013 - 2014 Senior Financial Analyst, Bahrain Bourse, Bahrain

2012 - 2013 Other, Bahrain Bourse

2010 - 2012 Business Analyst, BDO Consulting